
DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
FORT WINGATE DEPOT ACTIVITY

P.O. BOX 268
FORT WNGATE, NM 87316

May 20,2013

Mr. John Kieling
Chief, Hazardous Waste Bureau
New Mexico Environment Department
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505-6303

Dear Mr. Kieling:

The purpose of this letter is to notify you that facility-wide groundwater monitoring
activities for the Fort Wingate Depot Activity (FWDA) authorized under RCRA Permit
EPA lD No.NM6213820974 were executed in October 2012. The enclosed report
contains groundwater elevation measurements and chemical analytical data from
monitoring wells within the boundaries of the FWDA. Typically, response to comments
will accompany submittal letters; however, in this case no comments have been
submitted to the Army since our last report submittal.

The Albuquerque Corps of Engineers will send this report to you under separate cover.
lf you have questions or require further information about this report, please call me at
(330) 358-7312.

Enclosures

CF:

John Keiling, NMED, HWB

Shannon Duran, NMED, HWB
Dave Cobrain
Mark Patterson, BRAC
Richard Cruz, Fort Wingate
Chuck Hendrickson, U.S, EPA Region 6
Jarvis Williams, Navajo Nation

Sincerely,

Vr-L%
Mark Patterson
BRAC Environmental Coordinator

Media

2 hard copies, 2 Disks included
With Kieling
See above
See above
1 Hard Copy, 1 Disk
1 Hard Copy, 1 Disk
1 Hard Copy, 1 Disk
1 Hard Copy, 7 Disks
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FORT WNGATE DEPOT ACTIVITY

P.O. BOX 26E
FORTWNGATE, NM 87316

Rose Duywenie, Navajo BIA
Angela Kelsey, BIA
Eldine Stevens, DOI/BIA
Ben Burshia, DOI/BLM
Judith Wilson DOI/BLM
Darre! Tsabetsaye, Pueblo of Zuni
Clayton Seoutewa, SW BIA
Bill O'Donne!!, ACSIM
Steven Smith, USACE
Lura Micki Gonzales
Pat Ryan, SAIC
Mike Kipp, USACE
David Henry, USACE

1 Hard Copy, 2 Disks
1 Disk
1 Disk
1 Disk
1 Disk
1 Hard Copy, 8 Disks
1 Hard Copy, 1 Disk
1 Disk
1 Hard Copy, 1 Disk
2 Hard Copy, 2 Disk
1 Disk
1 Disk
1 Hard Copy, 1 Disk
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